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STATE OF

COLORADO Gagnon - DNR, Nikie <nikie.gagnon@state.co.us>

RE: Lupton Meadows Gravel Mine M2016076 Inspection Report

1 message

Joel Bolduc <Joel.Bolduc@burnco.com> Thu, Jul 3, 2025 at 10:18 AM
To: "Gagnon - DNR, Nikie" <nikie.gagnon@state.co.us>

Hi Nikie, | was remiss in not sending this earlier in the week. Braden Keith — site manager — arranged for weed control at
Lupton Meadows. Spraying was completed last week and mowing was completed on Monday June 30. Pictures are from
June 30 and shows wilting weeds and mowed grass.

Let me know if you need anything else.

Joel

From: Gagnon - DNR, Nikie <nikie.gagnon@state.co.us>

Sent: Tuesday, June 17, 2025 2:22 PM

To: Joel Bolduc <Joel.Bolduc@burnco.com>

Subject: Fwd: Lupton Meadows Gravel Mine M2016076 Inspection Report

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
This email was sent from an entity outside of our organization. If the email sender’s name resembles someone who
works for our organization, this email should be deleted or reported via your PhishAlert button in Outlook.

Hi Joel.

Since you were out when | sent this report to you, here is a reminder that you need to submit evidence of weed control at
the Lupton Meadows site. The due date for compliance is June 27.

Let me know if you have any questions.

Nikie

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Gagnon - DNR, Nikie <nikie.gagnon@state.co.us>
Date: Tue, May 27, 2025 at 1:16 PM

Subject: Lupton Meadows Gravel Mine M2016076 Inspection Report
To: Joel Bolduc <joel.bolduc@burnco.com>

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=07448aba5e&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-a:r9156284831728224715%7Cmsg-f:183664329499430629... 1/3
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Hi Joel.

Please see the attached inspection report for the Lupton Meadows Mine site. There is one problem noted in the report
regarding noxious weeds observed on site. Please conduct weed control in accordance with the approved plan and
submit evidence to the Division that it has been completed by the end of June.

You'll need to update the reclamation plan to show the final configuration of the north west pit since the oil and gas well
has been removed. Also, the east side needs to be completed soon since mining ended in 2021 and Rule 3.1.3 requires
grading, topsoiling and seeding to be completed within five years.

| calculated the bond and determined it is adequate at this time.
Let me know if you have any questions on the report.

Kind regards,

Nikie Gagnon

Environmental Protection Specialist
E wz

Cell: 720.527.1640

COLORADO

Division of Reclamation,
Mining and Safety

Department of Natural Resources

Physical: 1313 Sherman Street, Room 215, Denver, CO 80203
Address for FedEx, UPS, or hand delivery:
DRMS Room 215, 1001 E 62nd Ave, Denver, CO 80216

nikie.gagnon@state.co.us | https://www.drms.colorado.gov
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2025 0630 Lupton Meadows1.JPG
330K

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=07448aba5e&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-a:r9156284831728224715%7Cmsg-f:183664329499430629...

2/3



717/25, 9:33 AM State.co.us Executive Branch Mail - RE: Lupton Meadows Gravel Mine M2016076 Inspection Report

2025 0630 Lupton Meadows2.JPG
392K

2025 0630 Lupton Meadows3.JPG
232K

2025 0630 Lupton Meadows4.JPG
179K

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=07448aba5e&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-a:r9156284831728224715%7Cmsg-f:183664329499430629... 3/3



bt S

=
LB

T
Iy
G|

A
]
f-..-

'J.;l
-
e







45 F e BT
ARy







